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Ezra Salas
Director
Institute of Technology School #B070535

5601 Stoddard Road
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Dear Mr. Salas:

At the August 2019 meeting, the Accrediting Commission of Career Schools and Colleges (“ACCSC” or
“the Commission™) considered its previous decision to defer final action on the following submitted by
Institute of Technology located in Modesto, California:

e Application for Renewal of Accreditation;
» Application for an Unrelated New Program in Vocational Nursing (Diploma); and

e Qutcomes Report.

Upon review of the April 18, 2019 Commission letter and the school’s response, the Commission:
* Voted to grant Institute of Technology Renewal of Accreditation with Reporting;
¢ Voted to Accept the Outcomes Report and place the school on Heighted Monitoring; and

» Concluded the school has met the requirements for the addition of the Vocational Nursing (Diploma)
program within the school’s scope of accreditation.

The Commission’s action renews the school’s accreditation for a period of four (4) years going forward
from June 2018.!

The mark of an accredited school is its commitment to continuous compliance with accrediting standards.
Accordingly, the Commission has included an ACCSC Reporting Enclosure with this letter, which requires
Institute of Technology to submit an interim report on its continued compliance with the Commission’s
standards as noted therein. The Commission also has included an ACCSC Institutional Enhancement
Enclosure with this letter, which lists suggestions deserving the school’s immediate attention and action.

Also included with this letter is an ACCSC Approved Program Enclosure as documentation of the Institute
of Technology’s approved programs. Although ACCSC accreditation is institutional in nature, all programs
offered by Institute of Technology must be approved by the Commission. Institute of Technology will find
the Commission’s requirements for the addition of new programs and modifications to existing programs
in the Standards of Accreditation.

In accordance with this action, the Commission will send the Certificate of Accreditation for Institute of
Technology under separate cover. Through the renewal of accreditation, Institute of Technology has
continued its partnership with other educators who are committed to providing programs of quality and to
conducting their affairs with integrity. The Commission is confident that Institute of Technology will take
this responsibility seriously with consideration for the many other ACCSC-accredited institutions that have
embraced accreditation as a means to enhance student learning and achieve educational goals.

! The Commission previously granted Institute of Technology renewal of accreditation for five (5) years effective June 2013,
Therefore, the school’s accreditation is effective for a period of four (4) years going forward from June 2018.
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The Commission expects that Institute of Technology will adhere to the Standards of Accreditation on an
on-going basis and as revisions are approved and disseminated. Please consult regularly the ACCSC
website for updates, important due dates, initiatives, and special events planned for the benefit of the
Commission’s accredited institutions as well as instructions for the preparation and submission of the
Annual Report, sustaining fees, and annual audit of Institute of Technology’s financial statements.

For further assistance or additional information, please contact Jaye Bishop at 703.247.4506 or
jbishop(@accsc.org.

Sincerely,

t/go&w{f/lé—m

Michale S. McComis, Ed.D.
Executive Director

i Ron Gardner, Clovis Campus Director
rgardner@iot.edu
Institute of Technology (School #M0358993)

Marisa Maron
mfetzer(@selecteducationgroup.com

Rick Wood
rwood(@selecteducationgroup.com

Encls..  ACCSC Approved Program Enclosure
ACCSC Reporting Enclosure
ACCSC Institutional Review Cover Sheet
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ACCREDITING COMMISSION OF CAREER SCHOOLS AND COLLEGES
APPROVED PROGRAM ENCLOSURE

INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY (SCHOOL #B070535)
MODESTO, CALIFORNIA

SEPTEMBER 11, 2019

The Commission has approved the following programs to be included within the school’s scope of ACCSC
accreditation:
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Baking and Pastry Specialist 890 48 Diploma

Culinary Arts 880 52.5 Diploma

Heating, Ven.ti.latilon and Air 800 485 Diploma
Conditioning

Medical Billing Office Administration 860 47.5 Diploma

Pharmacy Technician 860 475 Diploma

Professional Medical Assistant 860 47.5 Diploma

Vocational Nursing 1575 62.5 Diploma

* Non-degree programs may also include recognition of additional time for student preparation outside of class. Please
refer to the Commission’s letter of recognition where applicable.

QUARTER
DEGREE PROGRAMS CREDIT HOURS AWARD
Criminology & Emergency Response Management 97 AOS
Physical Therapist Assistant 66.5 AAS

This information is current as of the date of this letter. Please refer to Section IV, Rules of Process and
Procedure, Standards of Accreditation for the processes and procedures required for the addition or
modification of program.





